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From:
To:
Subject: Non-District (COD) Email Fwd: Congratulations - your CCC account was successfully created!
Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 4:46:47 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <no-reply@cccmypath.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 18, 2025, 3:51 PM
Subject: Congratulations - your CCC account was successfully created!
To: 

California Community Colleges

November 18, 2025

Dear ,

Congratulations on successfully creating your CCC Account.

Please remember to continue using this account. Do not create duplicate accounts, as those
may delay the admissions and enrollment processes.

Your CCCID is: .

Your CCCID allows you to access the online services of the California Community Colleges



using a private, secure, single sign-on account.

The CCCID is your global California Community Colleges ID and helps track your
enrollment and academic records across all California Community Colleges that you may
attend throughout your academic career.

You may be assigned a local Student ID by the college you are attending.

To confirm your college student ID, please contact your college directly.

Login

You can login to your account here.

You will use your email g***.com to login.

Self-Service Account Recovery

User self-service account recovery is available here.

Need Help?

California Community Colleges Help Desk
Toll Free: 1-877-247-4836
Email: support@openccc.net

CCCHelp.info is a 24/7, on-demand, community-powered, support site that provides
official FAQs and online support to students as they apply to college and navigate the
California Community College system.

We hope you enjoy your California Community College experience.

Thank you!

College of the Desert




